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MEMORANDUM








							Notice #: 081310-1-I-SWCBS





						


TO:		Area Agency on Aging Executive Directors   





FROM:		Charles T. Corley, Interim Secretary





DATE:		August 13, 2010





SUBJECT: 		Notice of Clarification: Background Screening


_________________________________________________________________





The purpose of this notice is to provide clarification on Notice of Instruction NOI# 060910-1-I-SWCBS, which provides guidance for implementing the requirements of Chapter Number 2010-114, Laws of Florida, addressing background screening. Since the issuance of NOI# 060910-1-I-SWCBS, the Department has adopted an Emergency Rule and held several network conference calls.





Please see the attached Department of Elder Affairs Notice of Emergency Rule and the Department’s Background Screening Policies and Procedures.  This notice of clarification, including applicable forms and instructions are listed on the Department’s web site, along with the Department’s Emergency Rule, 58ER 10-1.  





Thank you for cooperating in implementing these statutory changes.  If you have any   questions, please contact your contract manager.











Charlie Crist


GOVERNOR





Charles T. Corley


INTERIM SECRETARY
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